
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 

 
SEPTEMBER 26, 2016 

CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 
 
 
 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver  
Troy, MI 48084 
 
 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
 
In this packet, you will find the agenda for the City Council meeting. To help facilitate an informed 
discussion, the packet provides you with agenda items and additional details. The packet also 
contains recommended courses of action for your consideration and seeks to aid you in adopting 
sound policy decisions for the City of Troy. 
 
This comprehensive agenda has been put together through the collaborative efforts of 
management and staff members. We have made all attempts to obtain accurate supporting 
information. It is the result of many meetings and much deliberation, and I would like to thank 
the staff for their efforts. 
 
If you need any further information, staff is always available to provide more information and 
answer questions that may arise. You can contact me at bkischnick@troymi.gov or 
989.233.7335 with questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick,  
City Manager 
 



 

  

 



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

September 26, 2016 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor EJ Swanson from Woodside Bible Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts- Construction Update (Presented by:  
Dennis Cowan, Attorney) 1 

C-2 Presentation of a $2500 Donation to the Troy Public Library Youth Service Special 
Needs Collection, from President Ken Pomeroy and Vice President Barb Myhal, 
Troy Community Lions Club Legacy Fund Representatives (Introduced by:  Cathy 
Russ, Library Director) 1 

C-3 Presentation on the Troy Public Library Endowment Fund (Presented by: Cathy 
Russ, Library Director, and Doug Tietz, Chairman of the Troy Community 
Foundation) 1 

C-4 Fire Department Presentation – Brief Overview of our Newly Formalized Mass 
Casualty Incident Response (Presented by: Fire Chief Dave Roberts) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 



 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 
AND BUSINESSES: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee, Planning Commission; b) City Council Appointments – None 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 
Development Authority, Global Troy Advisory Committee, Local Development 
Finance Authority, Planning Commission, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan 
Board; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter 
Revision Committee, Liquor Advisory Committee, Parks & Recreation Board, 
Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 4 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 13 

I-4 Budget Appropriation from General Fund Fund Balance – Local and Major Road 
Slab Replacement and Asphalt Overlay (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public 
Works Director) 13 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 13 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 13 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 14 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 14 

a) City Council Minutes-Draft – September 12, 2016 .............................................. 14 
b) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – September 19, 2016 ................................. 14 
c) City Council Minutes-Draft – September 19, 2016 .............................................. 14 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 14 



 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 14 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – 
Lights of Hope .................................................................................................... 14 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 
Avondale Youth Assistance ................................................................................ 14 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 
Troy Community Coalition .................................................................................. 15 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 
Troy Youth Assistance ........................................................................................ 15 

J-5 Fireworks Permit – Macy’s Annual Holiday Celebration 15 

J-6 Bid Waiver – Three Year Contract of Kitchen Use Agreement with Two (2) Three 
Year Renewal Options 16 

J-7 Request to Complete Lincoln Drive Street Vacation, Section 26, West of John R, 
South of Big Beaver, Zoned PUD 7, Sidwell #88-20-26-200-093 16 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Belleclaire Site 
Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-098 17 

J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for ZCI Properties, LLC – 
Sidwell #88-20-30-127-026 17 

J-10 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easements from 
Amber Lofts, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-27-353-033 17 

J-11 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Amber 
Studios and Lofts – Project No. 15.912.3 17 

J-12 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – West 
Oak II Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.920.3 18 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 18 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 18 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 18 



 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 18 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 18 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 18 

N-1  No Council Referral Submitted 18 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 18 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 18 

P. REPORTS: 19 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 19 

a) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final – September 9, 2013 ..................................... 19 

b) Traffic Committee-Final – July 20, 2016 ............................................................. 19 
c) Planning Commission-Draft – August 9, 2016 .................................................... 19 
d) Planning Commission-Final – August 9, 2016 .................................................... 19 

e) Zoning Board of Appeal-Final – August 16, 2016 ............................................... 19 

f) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft – September 12, 2016 ................................... 19 

g) Planning Commission-Draft – September 13, 2016 ............................................ 19 

P-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted 19 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation: 19 

a) To Maggie and Eleanor from Rebecca Chamberlain-Creanga Regarding the 
Assistance of Steve Pentescu for his Superb IT Support ................................... 19 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 19 

P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of DTE Electric Co. Case No. U-
18082 19 

P-6 Notice of Hearing for the Natural Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Co. Case 
No. U-18127 19 



 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 
TROY BUSINESSES): 19 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 19 

R-1 No Closed Session 19 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 19 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 20 

October 10, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board ................. 20 

October 24, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission .... 20 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 20 

October 10, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 20 

October 24, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 20 
November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 20 
November 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 20 

December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 20 
December 19, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 20 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor EJ Swanson from Woodside Bible Church 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Paul McCown 
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 
Regular City Council Meeting of September 26, 2016, due to ___________. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts- Construction Update (Presented by:  
Dennis Cowan, Attorney) 

 

C-2 Presentation of a $2500 Donation to the Troy Public Library Youth Service Special 
Needs Collection, from President Ken Pomeroy and Vice President Barb Myhal, Troy 
Community Lions Club Legacy Fund Representatives (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, 
Library Director) 

 

C-3 Presentation on the Troy Public Library Endowment Fund (Presented by: Cathy 
Russ, Library Director, and Doug Tietz, Chairman of the Troy Community 
Foundation) 

 

C-4 Fire Department Presentation – Brief Overview of our Newly Formalized Mass 
Casualty Incident Response (Presented by: Fire Chief Dave Roberts) 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to three 
(3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent 
Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy Residents and 
Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted 
under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda from 
Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If the 
speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum 
for City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required to 
sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the meeting. 
There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, Troy 
Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 
 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee, Planning Commission; b) City Council Appointments – None 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2018 Syeda Mohideen  
 

 
Term Expires:  7/31/2017 Ricky Young STUDENT 
 

 
 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  7/31/2017 Claire Hao (STUDENT) 

 Term currently held by: Frencheska Brikho 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 
Development Authority, Global Troy Advisory Committee, Local Development 
Finance Authority, Planning Commission, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan 
Board; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter 
Revision Committee, Liquor Advisory Committee, Parks & Recreation Board, Traffic 
Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 

Blair Timothy 6/17/2017 9/30/2019 In District  

Bostick Dennis 6/22/2018 9/30/2016 In District Requests Reappointment 

Hay David 8/25/2017 9/30/2019 In District  

Jonna Arkan 10/22/2014 9/30/2016 In District NO Reappointment 

Keisling Laurence 6/22/2018 9/30/2016 At Large Requests Reappointment 

Kiriluk Alan 10/12/2014 9/30/2016 In District NO Reappointment 

Knight Barbara 1/15/2016 9/30/2019 In District  

Koza Kenny 4/18/2018 9/30/2017 In District  

MacLeish Daniel 5/26/2014 9/30/2017 In District  

Randol Ward 10/23/2016 9/30/2018 At Large  

Reschke Ernest 10/15/2016 9/30/2018 At Large  

Schroeder Douglas 10/23/2016 9/30/2018 At Large  

Slater Dane   At Large City Council  
 

 
Nominations to the Downtown Development Authority: 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2020  In District 

 Term currently held by: Dennis Bostick 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2020  In District 

 Term currently held by: Arkan Jonna 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2020  At Large 

 Term currently held by: Laurence Keisling 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2020  In District 

 Term currently held by: Alan Kiriluk 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name 
App Resume 

Expire 
Notes 1 

Alali Yasser 6/14/2018  

Aowad Ayman 8/22/2018  

Brennan Michael 9/17/2017  

Chamberlain-Creanga Rebecca 5/23/2018  

Eisenbacher David 3/16/2018  

Huber Robert 6/10/2017  

Kaltsounis Andrew 10/15/2016 Liquor Adv Com exp 1/31/2019 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

Kornacki Rosemary 10/9/2017 Brownfield Redev Auth exp 4/30/2017 

Petrulis Al 12/4/2017 
ACAB exp 9/30/2018; Hist Dist Comm exp 
3/1/2017; Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2017 

Razzacki Syed Omar 9/9/2018  

Schick Michael 1/13/2017  

Sekhri Arun 8/17/2018  

Swartz Robert 6/24/2018 
Brownfield Redev Auth exp 4/30/2017; 
Economic Dev. Comm exp 4/30/2018 

 

 
 
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Resume 

Expire 
Appointment 

Expire 
Notes 1 

Bagri Samir 5/10/2018 10/30/2018  

Balaraman Venkatesan 5/11/2018 10/30/2017  

Bica-Grodsky Lisa 6/23/2018 10/30/2017  

Burris MiVida 7/15/2018 10/30/2019  

Chamberlain-Creanga Rebecca 5/23/2018 10/30/2017  

Coon Richard 4/22/2018 10/30/2019  

Fakhoury Awni 4/28/2018 10/30/2018  

Natcheva Daniela  10/30/2019  

Samman Rouba 4/8/2018 10/30/2019  

Slater Dane   Mayor Appt. 
 

 
Nominations to the Global Troy Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires: 10/30/2019   

 
Term Expires: 7/31/2017  STUDENT 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Angamuthu Rahul 4/21/2018 STUDENT 

Aowad Ayman 8/22/2018  

Buchanan Cynthia 4/20/2018  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

Chan Tai 4/18/2018  

Mohideen Syeda 4/22/2018  

O’Brien Christine 7/18/2018  

Razzacki Syed 9/9/2018  

Schneeweis Adina 5/6/2018  

Sekhri Suneel 6/15/2018  
 

 
 
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor 
5 Regular Members 

Staggered 4 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last 
Name 

First 
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 

Beltramini Robin 4/4/2016 6/30/2018 
Resident 
Member 

 

Hodorek Ellen  11/13/2017  City Council exp 11/13/2017 

Hoef Paul V. 5/1/2017 6/30/2019 
Resident 
Member 

EDC exp 4/30/2015 

Sharp John 3/28/2018 6/30/2020 
Resident 
Member 

EDC exp 4/30/2015 

Shields David 6/14/2014 6/30/2016 Member NO Reappointment 

Slater Dane M.  11/11/2019 Alternate DDA 

Spanos Irene    Oakland County 

Vitale Nickolas 4/27/2017 6/30/2019 
Resident 
Member 

 
 

 
Nominations to the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA): 
 
Term Expires:  6/30/2020  Member 

 Term currently held by: David Shields 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Schick Michael 1/13/2017  
 

 
 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment Expire Notes 1 

Darling Tom  Ex-Officio Member 

Kischnick Brian  Ex-Officio Member 
 

 
Nominations to the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2019  Citizen (Mayor Appt’d) 

 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Matlick Robert 5/27/2018  

Mohideen Syeda 4/22/2018  
 

 
Yes:  
No:  
 
b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Animal Control Appeal Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment Expire Notes 1 

Carolan Patrick 9/30/2016  

Floch Patrick 9/30/2018  

Petrulis Al 9/30/2018 Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2017 

Saeger Jayne 9/30/2017  

Waters Gretchen 9/30/2017  
 

Nominations to the Animal Control Appeal Board: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

 
Term Expires:  9/30/2019  

 Term currently held by: Patrick Carolan 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App/Resume Expire Notes 1 

Murray William 5/23/2018  

O’Brien Christine 7/18/2018  
 

 
 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 3 

Bartnik Mark 1/31/2018 04/30/2018  

Berk Robert 3/28/2018 4/30/2019  

Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014 4/30/2017  

Kanoza Shirley 3/28/2018 4/30/2019  

Murray William 5/23/2018 4/30/2018  

Weisgerber William 5/7/2017 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Wilsher Cynthia 2/27/2016 4/30/2017  
 

 
Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

Comiskey Ann 3/18/2016 1/31/2018  

Ehlert Max 11/5/2016 1/31/2018  

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2017  

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015 1/31/2017  

Hall Patrick 11/24/2017 1/31/2016 NO Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Andrew 11/24/2017 1/31/2019  

Oberski Jeff   Ex-Officio Member 

Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2018  
 

 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: Patrick Hall 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School District Member 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 

Baker Julia (Judy) 5/7/2015 9/30/2016  

Bo Elaine   Ex-Officio Member 

Hauff Gary 2/6/2014 7/31/2017 Troy School Dist. Rep.  

Huber Laurie 6/10/2017 9/30/2018  

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 8/27/2017 9/30/2018 ZBA Alt exp 1/31/2018 

McGee Timothy S. 8/13/2014 9/30/2017 Historic Dist Comm exp 5/15/18 

Slifkin Elizabeth 3/24/2017 7/31/2016 STUDENT 

Stewart Jeffrey L. 6/23/2018 9/30/2016  

Toth Steve 10/3/2013 9/30/2016  

Zikakis Janice 10/15/2016 9/30/2017  
 

 
Nominations to the Parks and Recreation Board: 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2019  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

 Term currently held by: Julia (Judy) Baker 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2019  

 Term currently held by: Jeffrey L. Stewart 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2019  

 Term currently held by: Steve Toth 
 
Term Expires:  7/31/2017  

 Term currently held by: Elizabeth Slifkin 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Angamuthu Rahul 4/21/2018  

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016  

Brikho Frencheska 3/23/2017 Planning Comm exp 7/31/2016 

Buchanan Cynthia 4/20/2018  

Burris MiVida 7/15/2018  

Chamberlain-Creanga Rebecca 5/23/2018  

Hao Claire 3/10/2018  

MacPherson Bruce 1/13/2018  

Messacar Beth 5/4/2018  

Regan Kathleen 3/26/2017 Traffic Comm. exp 7/31/2016 

Salgat Charles 5/20/2017  

Schneeweis Adina 5/6/2018  

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016  
 

 
 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016 1/31/2018   

Easterbrook David 11/24/2017 1/31/2016  NO Reappointment 

Huber R. Mitch 6/10/2017 1/31/2019   

Huotari William   Ex-Officio Member  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 12 - 

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2017   

Mayer Gary   Ex-Officio Member  

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 1/31/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2018  

Regan Kathleen 3/26/2017 7/31/2016 STUDENT  

Roberts David   Ex-Officio Member  

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016 1/31/2018   

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2017   
 

 
Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: David Easterbrook 
 

Term Expires:  7/31/2017  (STUDENT) 

 Term currently held by: Kathleen Regan 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Brikho Frencheska 3/23/2017 Planning Comm exp 7/31/2016 

Hao Claire 3/10/2018  

Sekhri Arun 8/19/2018  
 

 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members; 2 Alternates 
3 Year Term 

 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 

Clark Glenn 4/27/2017 4/30/2018   

Desmond Thomas 5/7/2017 4/30/2018   

Eisenbacher David 3/16/2018 4/30/2019   

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 10/8/2017 1/31/2018 Alternate P&R Bd exp 9/30/2018 

Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2017    

Lambert Dave 3/10/2016 4/30/2017   

Sanzica Philip 9/24/2014 12/31/2016 PC Rep on ZBA  

Vacancy   4/30/2019  Paul McCown’s 
unexpired term. 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 13 - 

 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
Unexpired Term Expiring:  4/30/2019  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy – Paul McCown 
appointed full member. 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Frisen Sande 11/2/2017  

Sharp John 3/28/2018 EDC exp 4/30/2015; LDFA exp 6/30/2016 
 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 

I-4 Budget Appropriation from General Fund Fund Balance – Local and Major Road 
Slab Replacement and Asphalt Overlay (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public 
Works Director) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City Management to 
appropriate two transfers that include supplementary and carryover funds of $2.6 million from 
the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund and the related appropriation from the Capital 
Fund, which will allow the city to take advantage of 2016 pricing and continue focusing on 
neighborhood concrete segment replacement and asphalt overlay. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 14 - 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Minutes-Draft – September 12, 2016 
b) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – September 19, 2016 
c) City Council Minutes-Draft – September 19, 2016  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Lights of 

Hope 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract for Proposal A to purchase 
LED holiday lights and accessories as specified to Bronner’s Commercial Display, of 
Frankenmuth MI for an estimated total of $58,756.50 and AWARDS a contract for Proposal B 
to install and remove holiday lights on Spruce trees in the Big Beaver median from Coolidge 
Highway to Rochester Road to Landscape Services Inc., of Clinton Township, for an estimated 
total of $42,975; for a grand total of $101,701.50; at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened September 15, 2016, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission of 
properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 

Avondale Youth Assistance 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the expenditure of funds budgeted in 
the 2016/2017 fiscal year to the Avondale Youth Assistance to provide diversion programs and 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 15 - 

community services to the residents of the City of Troy at a cost of $2,500.00 which shall be 
paid. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the agreements to fund these services, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy 

Community Coalition 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the expenditure of funds budgeted in 
the 2016/2017 fiscal year to the Troy Community Coalition to provide community services to 
prevent drug and alcohol abuse in the amount of $25,000.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the agreements to fund these services, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy 

Youth Assistance 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the expenditure of funds budgeted in 
the 2016/2017 fiscal year to the Troy Youth Assistance to provide diversion programs and 
community services to the residents of the City of Troy at a cost of $10,000.00 which shall be 
paid in quarterly installments.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the agreements to fund these services, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-5 Fireworks Permit – Macy’s Annual Holiday Celebration 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ISSUES a fireworks permit to Zambelli Fireworks Mfg. 
Co. of New Castle, Pennsylvania, for the public display of fireworks at 500 W. Fourteen Mile Rd., 
Troy, Michigan, for the annual holiday celebration sponsored by Macy’s on Friday November 4, 
2016; pending proof of required insurance coverage no later than ten (10) business days before 
the event. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy Fire Department will INSPECT the fireworks to be 
displayed in advance, and will also REVIEW the proposed discharge location(s) and site, and 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 16 - 

may take any action to assure safety and compliance with applicable codes and standards for 
such a fireworks display. 
 

J-6 Bid Waiver – Three Year Contract of Kitchen Use Agreement with Two (2) Three Year 
Renewal Options 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
WHEREAS, On November 15, 2010, Troy City Council awarded a two-year contract with an 
option to renew for three (3) additional years to lease the Community Center kitchen to Emerald 
Food Services LLC (Resolution #2010-11-262-J-5); and,  
 
WHEREAS, On September 24, 2012, Troy City Council determined it to be in the City’s best 
interest to renew the Community Center kitchen use agreement for three additional years with 
Emerald Food Services LLC of Troy, under the same prices, terms, and conditions as the 2010 
contract expiring September 30, 2015. (Res #2012-09-187-J-6); and, 
 
WHEREAS, The contract between Emerald Food Service, LLC. and the Area Agency on Aging 
expires September 30, 2016, and the contract for kitchen use for the purpose of preparing food 
for Meals on Wheels program between Emerald Food Service LLC and the City of Troy expired 
on September 30, 2015; Troy City Council determined it to be in the City’s best interest to 
extend the kitchen user agreement between Emerald Food Service LLC and the City of Troy for 
one year to coincide with the Area Agency on Aging contract for Meals on Wheels under the 
same prices, terms and conditions as the 2012 contract expiring September 30, 2016 
(Resolution #2015-08-113-J9); and, 
 
WHEREAS, Emerald Food Service, LLC has successfully been the food provider for the Area 
Agency for the past 27 years; and has had a contract with the City since 2001;  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be in the 
City’s best interest to APPROVE the kitchen use agreement between Emerald Food Service, 
LLC and the City of Troy for three (3) years with two three-year renewal options to coincide with 
the Area Agency on Aging contract for the Meals on Wheels Program at the prices, terms, and 
conditions in the attached contract expiring September 30, 2019. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the Contract; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting. 
 

J-7 Request to Complete Lincoln Drive Street Vacation, Section 26, West of John R, 
South of Big Beaver, Zoned PUD 7, Sidwell #88-20-26-200-093 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute 
a quit Claim Deed to SAAAM-Troy, LLC, for any interest the City of Troy may have in the 
vacated Lincoln Drive. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 17 - 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Administration is hereby DIRECTED to record the Quit 
Claim Deed with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Belleclaire Site Condominium 
– Sidwell #88-20-14-351-098 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for water main 
from Mondrian Properties Belleclaire, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-14-
351-098. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
permanent easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for ZCI Properties, LLC – Sidwell 
#88-20-30-127-026 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the permanent easement for public 
utilities, storm sewers and surface drainage from ZCI Properties, LLC, owner of the property 
having Sidwell #88-20-30-127-026. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
permanent easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easements from Amber 
Lofts, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-27-353-033 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed and permanent 
easement from Amber Lofts, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-27-353-033. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the warrant deed 
and permanent easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-11 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Amber 
Studios and Lofts – Project No. 15.912.3 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 18 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Amber Properties 
Company for the installation of Water Main, Storm Sewer, Paving, Sidewalks, Landscaping, and 
Soil Erosion, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-12 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – West Oak 
II Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.920.3  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-09-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and GFA Harmony 
Developers for the installation of water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, paving and soil 
erosion, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referral Submitted 
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 19 - 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final – September 9, 2013 
b) Traffic Committee-Final – July 20, 2016  
c) Planning Commission-Draft – August 9, 2016 
d) Planning Commission-Final – August 9, 2016 
e) Zoning Board of Appeal-Final – August 16, 2016 
f) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft – September 12, 2016 
g) Planning Commission-Draft – September 13, 2016 
 

P-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Maggie and Eleanor from Rebecca Chamberlain-Creanga Regarding the Assistance 

of Steve Pentescu for his Superb IT Support 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of DTE Electric Co. Case No. U-18082 
 

P-6 Notice of Hearing for the Natural Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Co. Case 
No. U-18127 

 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND 
NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session  
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 26, 2016 
 

- 20 - 

 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
October 10, 2016....................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board 

October 24, 2016.......................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission 
 
 
 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
October 10, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 24, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 14, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 21, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 5, 2016 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 19, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 



 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  September 21, 2016 
 
To:   Troy City Council 
  
From: Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

Tom Darling, Financial Services Director 
Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Development   

  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
  William Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 

Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
 
    
Subject: Budget Appropriation - Local and Major Road Slab Replacement and Asphalt Overlay 
 

 
 
Concrete 
This spring, City Council passed a resolution renewing DiLisio Construction’s contract for an 
additional two years at its current pricing for the first year (2016/2017) and with a 3% increase for the 
second year (2017/2018). Approximately $2.4 Million was allocated to Local Road concrete work in 
the 2016/2017 budget and DiLisio Construction is expected to have most of this work completed by 
early October. Because the concrete construction season typically lasts until November 15, weather 
permitting, we are able to complete additional work with supplementary and carryover funds at 
current year’s contract pricing. This presents an opportunity for the City of Troy to have DiLisio 
Construction complete an additional $1.8 Million on Local and Major Roads with a continued 
emphasis on neighborhood streets, which addresses serval resident demands for repairs. $200,000 
would be allocated to concrete slab replacement on Bellingham in front of Automation Alley and the 
remaining scheduled at scattered local road locations. The proposed work is illustrated on the 
attached map.  
 
Asphalt 
In the 2015/2016 fiscal year, City Council approved $700,000 for asphalt overlays on Local Roads. 
This was completed in Section 19, the square mile between Adams and Coolidge, south of Wattles. 
Additional funding was appropriated for Major Road asphalt overlays that were completed on Wattles 
from Rochester to John R as well as at South Boulevard. $525,000 was appropriated in the 
2016/2017 fiscal year for an asphalt overlay for Local Roads in the northwest corner of Section 6, just 
south of South Blvd, between Adams and Beach. Staff has recognized two City of Troy Major Roads 
that could be expedited because of its current declining conditions. The first location is Square Lake 
from Delphi to Livernois and the second location is Wattles from Crooks to just west of Beach Road. 
Completing the section on Wattles would mean that the entire road would be completed in the next 
year with Wattles from John R to Dequindre scheduled next year. Square Lake would also be 
completed from Crooks to Dequindre including the repaving completed over the last several years. 
We are presented with an opportunity for potential cost savings if we complete an asphalt overlay on 
these sections in close proximity to the Local Road project budgeted for the spring of 2017. The 
estimated cost for both sections is $800,000. The proposed work is illustrated on the attached map 
along with photos of the current conditions.  
 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
I-04

stewartc
Typewritten Text

stewartc
Typewritten Text



 
  

  
Page 2 

 
  

 
 
Financial 
Staffs 2016 estimate (YE June 30, 2016) shows an unassigned FB of 39% of expenditures. The City 
Council policy is to remain between 20 and 30 percent of expenditures. The CM is required to submit 
a plan to be in conformance with this policy if the data shows we are outside that range. 
   
This agenda item allocates an additional $2.6 million for Major and Local Road work, but primarily 
Local Roads, and will reduce the unassigned fund balance to a projected 35% range. This is the first 
step and one that has the most impact with contractors and pricing in place. Additional room for 
capital work remains to bring the fund balance to the 30% range, which presents an opportunity to 
transfer the remaining $1.5 million to the capital fund for future projects and road matching funds. 
Road matching funds are used to leverage County, State, and Federal funds when they become 
available and an example of this could be continued work on South Boulevard.  
 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends the budget reflect appropriations of $1.8 million for Local and Major 
Road concrete slab replacement and $800,000 for Major Road asphalt overlay that includes 
supplementary and carryover funds from fiscal year 2015/2016 and takes advantage of 2016/2017 
pricing for the concrete slab replacement and asphalt overlay. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

  
Page 3 

 
  

 



 
  

  
Page 4 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

  
Page 5 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

Wattles 

Square Lake 



 
  

  
Page 6 

 
  

 
 
 

 

Rivers Edge 

Hamman 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft September 12, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, September 12, 2016, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a)  Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek 
Ed Pennington 

 

C. DISCUSSION ITEM:  

C-1 Review Applications for City Council Appointment 
 
Mayor Dane Slater introduced the topic of discussion and turned the meeting over to City 
Manager Kischnick. 
 
City Manager Kischnick began the discussion by explaining the process for selecting the 
candidate.  He explained that City Council was asked to bring five names (numbers were used 
to honor the confidentiality of the applicants) to the meeting.  Mr. Kischnick added that the goal 
is to narrow down the number to five candidates. 
 
City Clerk Dickson explained the process once the candidates are narrowed down to five 
candidates, as well as in the event there is a tie for fifth place.  She proceeded to explain that 
she will contact the candidates to inform them that they are finalists and invite them for an 
interview on September 19, 2016. 
 
Mayor Slater provided his candidate choices:  17, 20, 21, 25, and 31 
 
Council Member Abrahim provided her candidate choices:  8, 10, 18, 20, and 21 
 
Council Member Baker provided his candidate choices:  16, 21, 25, 31, and 35 
 
Council Member Henderson provided his candidate choices:  16, 21, 25, 31, and 35 
 
Council Member Hodorek provided her candidate choices:  6, 10, 18, 20, and 21 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Pennington provided his candidate choices:  17, 18, 25, 29, and 31 
 
City Manager Kischnick determined that the following candidates are the top five candidates 
and will be invited for an interview:  18, 20, 21, 25, and 31. 
 
 
 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft September 12, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

Name # of Votes Action 

6 1  

8 1  

10 2  

16 2  

17 2  

18 3 Invited for interview 

20 3 Invited for interview 

21 5 Invited for interview 

25 4 Invited for interview 

29 1  

31 4 Invited for interview 

35 2  

 
 
Mayor Slater asked how to proceed in event that one candidate does not want to interview 
since there are several candidates that received sixth place.  It was the consensus of City 
Council to proceed with interviewing four candidates. 
 
Council Member Hodorek commented that this process was hard due to the number of amazing 
candidates. 
 
Mayor Slater commented that there were very good candidates.  He encouraged all candidates 
to get involved (i.e., serving on a board or committee) with the City.  
 
Mayor Slater asked that each Council Member submit one question to the City Clerk by noon 
on Thursday, September 15, 2016.   
 
Council Member Abrahim asked where the candidates will be during the interviews.  Mayor Pro 
Tem Pennington explained that the candidates are sequestered in the Council Boardroom 
during the interviews.  City Attorney Bluhm explained that is typically the process; however, 
under the Open Meetings Act, a candidate could be in the Council Chambers during the 
interview. 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT:  No Public Comment was received. 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 6:18 PM. 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft September 12, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Special Joint Meeting of the Troy City Council and the Troy Chamber of Commerce was held 
on Monday, September 19, 2016, at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the 
meeting to order at 6:05 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

C-1 Troy City Council and Troy Chamber of Commerce Dialogue 
 
Mayor Slater thanked the Chamber Members for attending the meeting tonight. He introduced 
Ara Topouzian, President/CEO, of the Troy Chamber of Commerce. 
 

a) Why Chamber is Important to Our Community 
 
Mr. Ara Topouzian discussed the topic as well as events held by the Chamber of Commerce. 
Mr. Kischnick discussed the partnership between the City and the Chamber. 

 
b) Unveil Video 

 
Cindy Stewart, Director of Community Affairs, introduced and discussed the creation of the 
promotional video. 

 
c) How Chamber and City Work Together 

 
Mr. Glenn Lapin discussed different ways the Chamber and City work together as well as 
specific projects in common.  
 

 
d) Chamber Events  

 
Mr. Topouzian discussed events that the Chamber offers to its members and the community. 

 

City Council Members Troy Chamber of Commerce 
Mayor Dane Slater Dave VanderPloeg, Chair 
Edna Abrahim Jill Feeney, Vice Chair 
Ethan Baker Lisa Berden 
Dave Henderson Jordan Kotubey   
Ellen Hodorek Mark Kruczek 
 Dr. Richard Machesky 
 Phil Munroe 
 Pradip Sengupta 
 Joe Sorovetz 
 Ara Topouzian 
 Lindsey Williams 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

e) Around the Table Comments 
 
Council Member Hodorek discussed the partnership between the City and the Chamber and 
said she is looking forward to how both groups can move Troy forward. 
 
City Council Members commented on the promotional video and thanked City Administration for 
organizing this Special Joint Meeting. 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 6:57 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Matt Uitti from Woodside Bible Church performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, September 19, 2016, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Resolution #2016-09-151 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Baker 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Mayor Pro Tem 
Pennington at the Special Joint City Council Meeting of September 19, 2016, due to business 
obligations. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Proclamation to Proclaim September 19-24, 2016 as Childhood Obesity Awareness 
Week in the City of Troy Presented to Medical Weight Loss Clinic President David 
Paull and Vice President Nick Welham (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-2 Proclamation to Proclaim September 2016 as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month 
in the City of Troy Presented to Beaumont Children’s Chief of Pediatric 
Hematology/Oncology Division Dr. Kate Gowans and RN Lisa Muma (Presented by: 
Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-3 Service Commendation Presented to Ken Rogers, Executive Director of Automation 
Alley (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-4 On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the Months 
of May & June 2016, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart Will Present a Check 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-02c



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

in the Amount of $377 to Marjorie DiLiddo, Board President at the Assistance 
League of SE Michigan (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)  

 

C-5 2016 3CMA Savvy Award Winner – Stephanie Fleischer, Marketing Coordinator, 
Won First Place for the City of Troy in the Category of Graphic Design – Other 
Promotional Items for Her Welcome to the Neighborhood Tree Tag (Presented by: 
Mayor Dane Slater) 

 
The Meeting RECESSED at 7:57 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 8:02 PM. 
 

APPOINTED CITY COUNCIL MEMBER CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS: 

a) City Council Interviews  

 Dr. Rebecca Chamberlain-Creanga  

 Joseph Bione 

 Toby Buechner 

 Dan Gosselin 

 Paul McCown 
 
The Meeting RECESSED at 9:09 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 9:15 PM. 
 

Candidate Round 1 

Bione Hodorek, Abrahim 

Buechner Henderson, Pennington, Baker 

Chamberlain-Creanga Hodorek, Abrahim, Slater 

Gosselin  

McCown Baker, Pennington, Slater, Henderson 

 

b) Resolution to Appoint City Council Member 

Resolution #2016-09-152 
Moved by Baker 
Seconded by Hodorek 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS Paul McCown to the vacant City 
Council Member office with the partial term expiring November 13, 2017. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

c) Oath for New City Council Member 

City Clerk Dickson administered the Oath of Office to Council Member McCown. 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee; b) City Council Appointments – Volunteer Firefighter Incentive 
Plan Board 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Resolution #2016-09-153 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 
Term Expires: Council Term Mayor Dane Slater City Council Member 

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017 Lisa Bica-Grodsky 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

Term Expires: 4/30/2019 Richard Coon 

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019 MiVida Burris 

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019 Daniela Natcheva 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Appointments:   
 
Resolution #2016-09-154 
Moved by Pennington  
Seconded by Baker  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 

Term Expires: Council Term Council Member Henderson City Council Member 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory 
Committee, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – None 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2016-09-155 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

11 Regular Members 
3 Year Term 

 
Nominations to the Global Troy Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2018 Syeda Mohideen  
 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #2016-09-156 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Baker  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Planning Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  7/31/2017 Claire Hao (STUDENT) 

 Term currently held by: Frencheska Brikho 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #2016-09-157 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Global Troy Advisory Committee: 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

 
Term Expires:  7/31/2017 Ricky Young STUDENT 
 

 
 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Nominations:  City Council took no action on this item 
 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2016-09-158 
Moved by Baker  
Seconded by Abrahim  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL 15.268 (d). 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-4 Local Road Improvement Matching Fund Pilot Program Cost Participation 
Agreement and 2016/17 Budget Amendment – Souter Drive, Maple Road to Rankin 
Drive (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City Engineer) 

 
Resolution #2016-09-159 
Moved by Baker  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Local Road Improvement 
Matching Fund Pilot Program agreement between the City of Troy and the Board of 
Commissioners of the County of Oakland in the amount of $216,211 at an estimated cost to the 
City of Troy of $108,106. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a budget amendment to the Capital Projects Fund in the 
amount of $216,211 BE MADE. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.    
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-5 Addition of a Seat and Amendment of the Term Expiration to the Global Troy 
Advisory Committee (Introduced by:  Eleanor Yoon, Management Assistant) 

 
Resolution #2016-09-160 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
WHEREAS, The abundance of highly qualified candidates showing an interest in the Global 
Troy Advisory Committee was brought to the attention of City Council and City Administration; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, It was suggested that the term expiration date should reflect when the committee 
begins to convene and starts it activities; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the addition of 
one seat to the Global Troy Advisory Committee in order to best reflect the diversity of the City 
of Troy. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the term expiration dates BE AMENDED to October 30 of 
the terms’ expiration years. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2016-09-161 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Baker  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

Resolution #2016-09-161-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Minutes-Draft – August 22, 2016 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-3 
 
a) Childhood Obesity Awareness Week – September 19-24, 2016 
b) Childhood Cancer Awareness Month – September 2016  
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  MiDeal Extended Purchasing Program – Four 

(4) Ton Falcon Asphalt Recycler and Hot Box Trailer 
 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase one (1) 4-Ton 
Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box Trailer including various options from Falcon Road 
Maintenance Equipment, LLC of Midland, MI, through the State of Michigan MiDeal Program 
Contract #071B1300079 for an estimated total cost of $25,363.00 at prices contained in the 
quote received August 29, 2016, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting.   
 

J-5 Winter Maintenance Agreement – Road Commission for Oakland County 
 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2016-2017 Winter Maintenance 
Agreement between the Road Commission for Oakland County and the City of Troy for Snow 
and Ice Control of county roads, which are described and outlined in Exhibit A, and the Mayor 
and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the necessary documents. A copy of this 
agreement, which is authorized by the provisions of 1951 PA 51 (MCL 247.651 et seq), shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-6 Request to Temporarily Waive Parking Restrictions 
 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES the no parking restrictions on the East 
side of Northfield Parkway from the parking lot entrance to Congregation Shir Tikvah to the 
entrance to Boulan Park, on Sunday, October 2, 2016, 7:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.; Monday, October 
3, 2016, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.; Tuesday, October 11, 2016, 7:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.; and, 
Wednesday, October 12, 2016, 9:00 a.m.-9:00 p.m. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

J-7 Municipal Credit and Community Agreement for 2017 
 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-7 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached Municipal Credit and 
Community Credit Contract between the City of Troy and SMART, and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the document on behalf of the City; a copy shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of the meeting.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City, as the recipient of Municipal Credit funds in the 
amount of $79,648 and Community Credit funds in the amount of $101,810, will TRANSFER 
these funds to Troy Medi-Go Plus for the operation of transportation service for senior citizens 
and persons with disabilities, as required by the contract.  
 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements from Troy Dining, LLC – 
Sidwell #88-20-20-401-024 

 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-8 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements for sidewalks and 
water main, from Troy Dining, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-20-401-024. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the permanent 
easements with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Request to Accept an Offer to Donate Two Vacant Parcels to the City of Troy – 
Sidwell #88-20-16-452-034 and #88-20-16-376-002 

 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-9 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS the offer to donate two parcels from the 
Gilbert Family, property owners of parcels with Sidwell #88-20-16-452-034 and 88-20-16-376-
002 for future storm and detention use. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department is DIRECTED to engage the 
services of licensed real estate appraiser to determine the market value of the two properties. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department EXPENDS the funds necessary 
for closing costs not to exceed $1,000. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the warranty 
deeds with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Request to Declare a Permanent Easement for Public Utilities Over a Portion of City 
Owned Property, 2117 Maple Road, Fire Station #4, Project No. 16.917.3 – Sidwell 
#88-20-25-352-073 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

Resolution #2016-09-161-J-10 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DECLARES and RESERVES an easement for 
public utilities over a portion of a City owned parcel located at 2117 Maple Road in Section 25 
and having Sidwell #88-20-25-352-073. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
Easement Declaration. 
 
BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the easement 
declaration with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-11 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from La Force Inc. – Sidwell #88-
20-36-352-016 

 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-11 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement water main, 
from La Force, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-36-352-016. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the permanent 
easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-12 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – La Force 
Addition – Project No. 16.907.3 

 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-12 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and La Force, Inc. for 
the installation of water main, and soil erosion, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED 
to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

J-13 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – SRB 
Medical Dental Building – Project No. 15.920.3 

 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-13 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Nosan Ventures, 
LLC for the installation of Water Main, Storm Sewer, Paving, and Sidewalk, and the Mayor and 
City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

J-14 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Forest 
Run Site Condominium – Project No. 16.921.3 

 
Resolution #2016-09-161-J-14 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Forest Run, LLC, 
for the installation of water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, paving, sidewalks, landscaping, 
and soil erosion, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents; a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

Council Member Henderson commented raising awareness on men’s health issues and the 
importance of early detection. 
 
Council Member Abrahim spoke about her participation of the Naturalization Ceremony at Troy 
Daze. She mentioned that 20 of the 47 new US Citizens registered to vote at the event.  She 
also encourages all Citizens to serve as Election Inspectors at the upcoming Presidential 
Election. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office for more information. 
 
Council Member Abrahim also spoke about the upcoming Scarecrow Glow event at the Troy 
Historic Village on Thursday, October 6, 2016, from 6:00 PM-9:00 PM.  The Halloween-themed 
event is for adults-only and will feature delicious food and beverages from local restaurants in 
Troy.  Tickets are $40 and will increase to $50 at the door. 
 
Council Member Baker commented on the wonderful candidates for the Council Member 
appointment position.  He welcomed Council Member McCown to City Council. 
 
Council Member Hodorek commented on law enforcement and recent events involving a Detroit 
police officer who was recently shot and passed away.   
 
Mayor Slater congratulated Mayor Pro Tem Pennington and Council Member Hodorek on the 
recent marriages in their families. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 12 - 

Mayor Slater also commented on the difficult decision choosing the individual for the Council 
Member Appointment.  He noted that he selected two candidates that had previous involvement 
in the City of Troy, and he recommends that people get involved and volunteer to serve on a 
board of committee if they wish to get involved in City Council in the future. 
 
Mayor Slater mentioned that City Manager Kischnick emailed updates to City Council on 
February 9, 2016.  He mentioned on item discussed the fence around the police station.  Mayor 
Slater requested that City Manager Kischnick provide a process/timeline to complete this 
project by Fall 2016, rather than the original Spring 2017 target date.  Mayor Slater received 
consensus of City Council to proceed with this request for a project/timeline.   
 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referral Submitted 
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Retiree Healthcare Benefits Plan and Trust Board of Trustees-Final – May 11, 2016 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – June 8, 2016 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – July 13, 2016 
d) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – July 19, 2016 
e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – August 3, 2016 
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – August 10, 2016 
g) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – August 16, 2016 
h) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – September 7, 2016  

Noted and Filed 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Administrative Memo Update – Whistleblower Protection Policy – Reporting of Violations 
b) Building Department Activity Report – August, 2016 
c) AT&T Service and PEG Channels 
d) Plan of Process and Education Initiative (POPE) Purchasing and Personnel Policy Review 

Monthly Report – August, 2016 
Noted and Filed 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft September 19, 2016 
 

- 13 - 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Sergeant Haddad from Sergeant David Scott of the Clawson Police Department in 

Appreciation of Assistance with Clawson’s 4th of July Events 
b) To Brian Kischnick from the Troy Traffic Jam Planning Committee and the Troy Historical 

Society in Appreciation of the Support for the Traffic Jam Event 
Noted and Filed 

 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND 
NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 
The Meeting RECESSED at 9:54 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 10:04 PM. 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session  
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 10:35 PM 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  September 21, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Director 

MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Low Bidder Meeting Specifications- Lights of Hope 
 

 
History 
For two years beginning in 2013, the Kiwanis Club organized the holiday lighting of 25-30 Spruce Trees in the 
median of Big Beaver in the Troy Downtown Development Authority boundary, which included spaced out 
locations between Coolidge and Rochester Road.  Last year, being the third year, the City of Troy encouraged 
the holiday tree lighting and promoted the increase of trees to be decorated.  The City of Troy decided to 
collaborate with the Kiwanis Club and install lights on additional trees with lights provided by the Kiwanis and 
purchase lights and install them on an additional trees.  The goal was to light all Spruce Trees between I-75 and 
Coolidge Highway in the Big Beaver median. 
 
The City of Troy staff received several compliments on the city’s efforts to provide a traditional decorated look 
for the holiday season last year.  Because of this positive feedback, staff proposed funds in the 2017 Fiscal Year 
Budget to improve the quality of lights and extend the project from Coolidge Highway to Rochester Road.  The 
proposal was approved by City Council by the adoption of 2017 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
The lights specified in the bid have a useful life of 3-4 years.  This would allow the City of Troy to significantly 
reduce the investment in lights for the next several years if the project were to continue. 
 
Purchasing 
On September 15, 2016, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for the 
purchase/lease of LED holiday lights and the installation and removal.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-
governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info and the bid was also sent to the Troy Chamber of 
Commerce.  Three (3) bid responses were received.  Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors for the 
bid opportunity: 

Companies notified via MITN 274 
Troy Companies notified via MITN 8 
Troy Companies - Active email Notification 8 
Troy Companies - Active Free 0 
Companies that viewed the bid  20 
Troy Companies that viewed the bid 1 
 

After reviewing the bid responses, it is recommended to award based on low bid meeting specifications by 
Proposal as detailed below:  
 
Proposal A - LED Lights & Accessories  $58,756.50  Bronner’s Commercial Display 
Proposal B – Install & Removal of all Lighting $42,945.00  Landscape Services, Inc. 
Total       $101,701.50   

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 

      

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/
stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-04a



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Financial 
Funds for the purchase and installation of the holiday lights will come from the Parks Division Civic Center 
Maintenance account.  Funds were budgeted in the amount of $50,000 for the purchase of lights and $25,000 
for the installation and removal of the lights.  The Parks Division has the available funds to satisfy the shortfall. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract for Proposal A to purchase LED holiday lights and 
accessories as specified to Bronner’s Commercial Display, of Frankenmuth MI for an estimated total of 
$58,756.50 and award a contract for Proposal B to install and remove holiday lights on Spruce trees in the Big 
Beaver median from Coolidge Highway to Rochester Road to Landscape Services Inc., of Clinton Township for 
an estimated total of $42,975.00; for a grand total of $101,701.50. 
 

 



Opening Date: 09/15/2016 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 16-26

Date Reviewed: 9/15/2016 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 1

HOLIDAY LIGHTS

VENDOR NAME:

CITY:

CHECK #:

PROPOSAL A: PURCHASE OPTION

DESCRIPTION 
QTY

UNIT 

PRICE
TOTAL

UNIT 

PRICE
TOTAL

UNIT 

PRICE
TOTAL

5625 $10.00 $56,250.00 $12.60 $70,875.00 $14.75 $82,968.75

225 $5.80 $1,305.00 $8.65 $1,946.25 $2.50 $562.50

225 $5.34 $1,201.50 $12.50 $2,812.50 $25.30 $5,692.50

TOTAL PROPOSAL A:

DESCRIPTION 

PROPOSAL C: LEASE OPTION 

DESCRIPTION 
QTY

UNIT 

PRICE
TOTAL

UNIT 

PRICE
TOTAL

UNIT 

PRICE
TOTAL

5625 $0.00 $0.00 $14.75 $82,968.75

225 $0.00 $0.00 $2.50 $562.50

225 $0.00 $0.00 $25.30 $5,692.50

Hours of Operation:

Contact Information:

Site Inspection: Y or N 

Meet Completion Schedule: Y or N 

References: Y or N 

Can Meet Insurance: Y or N 

Payment Terms: Y or N 

Warranty: Y or N 

Exceptions: Y or N 

Acknowledgement: Y or N 

ATTEST:

Enna Bachelor

Kurt Bovensiep

Susan Riesterer ______________________________

MaryBeth Murz, 

G:\Bid Tabs 16-17 ITB-COT 16-26 Holiday Lights Purchasing Manager 

Lease green 3' plug adaptors

Furnish 24' green extension cords for 

plug adapters

TOTAL PROPOSAL C

Furnish green 3' plug adaptors

TOTAL PROPOSAL A & B

Lease 25' strands of LED lighting with 

6" spacing 

Lease 24' green extension cords for 

plug adapters

Total Cost for all leased  lighting to be 

installed and removed at the end of 

the season

Bronner's Commercial 

Display

Frankenmuth, MI

Landscape Services, Inc.

Clinton Township, MI

Professional Plantscaping 

Services, LLC

Detroit, MI

M-F 8-5

Bret Steiner

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No Response

No Lease Option

Yes

M-F 8-5

Margo Burke

Yes

Yes

M-F 9-5

Brian Goff

No

Yes

800 544 6635

$44,550.00

TOTAL TOTAL

COST to install and remove all holiday lighting 

at the end of the season. (the City will own 

lights at the end of season)

TOTAL

No Response $42,975.00

$118,608.75 $133,773.75

No Response No Response $133,773.75

No Response No Response $44,550.00

$75,633.75

PROPOSAL B: 

#9137233287

$58,756.50

PROPOSAL: FURNISH AND INSTALL HOLIDAY LIGHTS. 

#1306014 #001024359

$89,223.75

Furnish 25' strands of LED lighting 

with 6" spacing 

586 741 5296

Net30 Days

248 417 2380

Net30 Days

Yes

Yes

Yes

3 years/3000 hours

No

Yes

Net30 Days

Yes

Yes

Labor only

Yes - for the lights.



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: September 21, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
    
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Avondale 

Youth Assistance 
 

History 
 
The Avondale Youth Assistance provides diversion programs and community services to the 
residents in the City of Troy. 
 
Funding requirements were previously approved by City Council resolution 2015-09-132-J-4a, 2010-
10-214-J-4a,  resolution # 2009-08-231-F-4b, resolution # 2008-09-305, resolution #2007-04-120, 
resolution #2006-09-356, resolution #2005-10-458, resolution #2004-07-354, resolution #2003-09-
467, and resolution #2002-07-424. 
 
 
Financial 
 
The Police Department’s Police Administration Contractual Services – Avondale Youth Assistance 
account has been designated for the funding of this program.   
 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Police Department requests approval to provide funding for the AVONDALE YOUTH 
ASSISTANCE in the amount of $2,500.00 for the 2016/2017 fiscal year and it is recommended that 
the Agreement between the City of Troy and Avondale Youth Assistance Youth Assistance be 
approved as written. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
GGM/tc   i:\1 office coordinator\agenda\contracts\2016-2017 contracts\aya agreement cc report.doc 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-04b



 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY AND AVONDALE YOUTH 

ASSISTANCE  
  

 This Agreement, by and between the City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 

Michigan  48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”), and the Avondale Youth 

Assistance, 260 South Squirrel Road, Auburn Hills, Michigan  48326, a Michigan non-

profit organization, (hereinafter referred to as “AYA”),   

  

RECITALS  
  

  WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide for a problem-solving service for youth 

and parents through individual, group, and family counseling to enable those served to cope 

with problems adversely affecting the ability of the youth to make optimal use of their 

world, i.e. social adjustment, work adjustment; and to provide free, on-site and off-site 

service for youth, especially those who cannot afford private services; and  

  

  WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide youth residents of the City an opportunity 

to participate in the AYA program; and  

  

  WHEREAS, the general purpose of the AYA is to provide opportunities for mental, 

social and physical growth and development of youth; and  

   

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above in meeting the needs of the 

youth of the CITY, and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants hereinafter 

contained, the parties agree as follows:  

  

AYA RESPONSIBILITIES.    

  

1.  General Project Summary.  A general description of the community services to 

be provided by AYA is as follows:  

  

A.  A mental health worker, a licensed social worker, psychologist, or 

counselor, on staff at AYA shall be available to the youths of the community 

who are having difficulty in their personal and social adjustments.  This 

person will work with youths, parents, schools and other community 

organizations, consistent with their professional training and licensing, in 

helping the youth grow towards a more satisfactory adjustment.  The worker 

will act as a liaison for the youth, agencies, and family.  

  

B.  AYA shall also offer programs to resident youth which are designed to 

further the social and emotional needs of the youth.  

  

    C.  AYA will continue to provide service at the current level or greater.  

  

 



2.  Program Description. A detailed description of each program offered will be 

provided to the CITY, will be maintained on file at AYA, and will be available for 

inspection by the CITY on request.  

  

3.  Location of Facility.  AYA shall provide an office or treatment facility within a 

reasonable distance from the CITY.  The CITY shall be notified immediately of any 

relocation or planned relocation of the facility.  

  

4.  Service Documentation.  AYA shall provide a quarterly report which may be in 

the form of minutes from monthly AYA Board of Directors meetings to the CITY in 

October, January, April and July, including but not limited to the following 

information:  

  

A.  Data regarding AYA’s operation, including but not limited to, the 

number of persons serviced by AYA programs, attendance records for 

counseling and programs, duration of programs, etc.  

  

    B.  Types of cases treated and referral source(s).  

  

    C.  All community and special projects undertaken by AYA.  

  

    D.  Other information that the CITY may deem necessary without 

                       jeopardizing the confidentiality of the AYA clientele.  

  

5.  Fiscal Requirements.  AYA shall maintain an accounting system to identify and 

support all expenditures, i.e., all income and expenses for which services are 

provided under this Agreement.  The accounting system, at a minimum, shall 

consist of a chart of accounts, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, and 

general ledger.  All expenditures and income must be supported by vouchers and 

receipts that detail the reason for the transaction.  

  

AYA shall submit to the CITY a copy of its annual budget for any fiscal year which 

falls within the twelve-month period covered by this Agreement.  These budgets 

shall show the AYA budget, total expenditures, and expenditures funded and 

claimed to other funding sources.  

  

AYA shall provide to the CITY a quarterly financial statement which may be in the 

form of Monthly Treasurer Reports as submitted to the AYA Board of Directors in 

October, January, April and July, including total income and expenditures for the 

previous three (3) months.  

  

AYA agrees to retain at its costs all books, records or other documents relevant to 

this Agreement for six years after final payment.    

  

 

6.  Review of Programs by the City.  Upon request, AYA will review with the CITY 



staff the programs funded by this Agreement to determine if there are appropriate 

educational guidance and counseling activities which may be utilized  by the youth.    

  

7.  Confidentiality.  The use or disclosure of information concerning applicants for 

services or recipients of services, obtained in connection with the performance of 

the Agreement, shall be restricted to purposes directly connected with the 

administration of the programs implemented by this Agreement and must be 

consistent with all statutory requirements.  

  

8.  Subcontracts.  AYA shall not assign this Agreement or enter into any 

subcontracts for services under this Agreement without obtaining prior written 

approval of the CITY.  

  

9.  Indemnify and Hold Harmless.  AYA shall indemnify, save and hold harmless 

the CITY, its employees, officers, and agents, and affiliated entities from any losses, 

damages, judgments, claims, expenses, costs, and liabilities, including attorney fees, 

interest and legal expenses, which may arise from or be caused directly or indirectly 

by any act or omission of AYA or its officers, directors, employees, agents or 

volunteers.  

  

10. Insurance.  AYA shall present to the CITY documentation that is satisfactory to 

the CITY that indicates that AYA is covered under a policy of insurance or self-

insurance with Oakland County, Michigan.  

  

TROY’S RESPONSIBILITIES  

  

The CITY hereby agrees to pay to AYA an amount not to exceed $2,500.00 for 

services performed under this Agreement.  Full payment shall be made on or before 

September 30, 2016. 

  

Obligations incurred by AYA prior to or after the period covered by this Agreement 

shall be excluded.  

  

MUTUAL COVENANTS  

  

1. Cancellation of Agreement.  If the CITY determines that AYA fails to comply 

with the conditions of this Agreement, or to fulfill its responsibility as indicated in 

the Agreement, or the CITY determines that the methods and techniques being 

utilized in accomplishing the goals of this Agreement are not acceptable or 

compatible with the CITY’s policy, then the CITY reserves the right to cancel this 

Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to AYA.  If AYA becomes 

defunct, AYA will reimburse the CITY for all pre-payments based on the date of 

termination.  

  

2.  Employees of AYA.  Representatives, employees and volunteers of AYA shall 

not be deemed to be employees or agents of the CITY for any purposes solely 



because of their participation with AYA.  

  

3.  Independent Contractors.  AYA is an independent contractor, and its agents, 

employees, or servants are responsible for its own conduct.  This Agreement is not a 

joint venture for the profit of either party.  

  

4.  Compliance with Laws.  AYA shall be responsible for compliance with all 

Federal, State and City laws or ordinances.  Any violation of the law or ordinance 

results in material breach of the Agreement.  

  

5.  Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement shall become effective as of August 1, 

2016 and shall terminate on July 31, 2017 unless terminated under the provisions set 

forth in this Agreement.  

  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and AYA have caused this Agreement to be 

executed by their respective authorized officers.  

  

  

WITNESSES:      CITY OF TROY  

  

  

____________________________     ____________________________  

Dane Slater, Mayor  

  

____________________________                 ______________________________  

              Aileen Dickson, City Clerk  

  

  

  

WITNESSES:          AVONDALE YOUTH ASSISTANCE  

  

  

____________________________     _____________________________  

              Michael Kazyak, Chairperson   

  

____________________________    

 

  



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: September 21, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
    
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy 

Community Coalition  
 
 

History 
 
The Troy Community Coalition provides community services to prevent drug and alcohol abuse.   
 
Funding requirements were previously approved by City Council resolution #2015-09-132-J-4c;  
#2014-09-123-J-4e, resolution #2010-10-214-J-4a, resolution # 2009-08-231-F-4d, resolution #2008-
09-305-F-4e, resolution #2007-08-233, resolution #2006-08-342, resolution #2005-09-416, resolution 
#2004-09-454, resolution #2003-09-474, resolution #2002-07-427, and resolution #2001-09-449.   
 
 
Financial 
 
The Police Department’s Police Administration Contractual Services – Troy Community Coalition 
account has been designated for the funding of this program.   
 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Police Department requests approval to provide funding for the TROY COMMUNITY COALITION 
in the amount of $25,000.00 for the 2016/2017 fiscal year and it is recommended that the Agreement 
between the City of Troy and Troy Community Coalition be approved as written. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
 
GGM/tc   i:\1 office coordinator\agenda\contracts\2016-2017 contracts\tcc agreement cc report.doc 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-04c



 1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY AND 

 TROY COMMUNITY COALITION 

 

 

 This Agreement, by and between the City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, 

Troy, Michigan 48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”), and the Troy Community 

Coalition, 4420 Livernois, Troy, Michigan 48098, a Michigan non-profit organization, 

(hereinafter referred to as “TCC”),  

 

RECITALS 

 

 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide for a problem-solving service in an 

effort to prevent drug and alcohol abuse and to promote a healthy lifestyle through on-site 

and off-site educational and prevention programs and/or initiatives and activities that 

improve the quality of life for all who live or work in Troy; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide individuals with an opportunity to 

participate in the TCC program; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the general purpose of the TCC is to provide opportunities for 

mental, social and physical growth and development of individuals to prevent drug and 

alcohol abuse and to cope with their environment; and 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above in meeting the needs of 

residents of the CITY, and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants 

hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 

 

TCC RESPONSIBILITIES.   

 

1.  General Project Summary.  A general description of the community services to 

be provided by TCC is as follows: 

 

A. Qualified staff of TCC shall offer and present educational and 

prevention programs and/or initiatives and activities to individuals, 

groups and families of the community, especially, but not limited to, 

those who are at risk for drug and alcohol abuse or who are 

underserved. The staff will work with individuals, youths, parents, 

schools and other community organizations, consistent with their 

professional training and licensing, to present such educational and 

prevention programs and/or initiatives and activities to further personal 

growth and development. 

 

B.  TCC shall offer programs to individuals which are designed to further 

the social and emotional needs of the individuals and to prevent drug and alcohol 

abuse. 

 



 2 

  C.  TCC will continue to provide service at the current level or greater. 

 

2.  Program Description. A detailed description of each educational program 

and/or initiative and activity offered will be provided to the CITY, will be 

maintained on file at TCC, and will be available for inspection by the CITY on 

request. 

 

3.  Location of Facility.  TCC shall provide an office or facility within the CITY.  

Currently, that facility is located at 4420 Livernois, Troy, Michigan 48098.  The 

CITY shall be notified immediately of any relocation or planned relocation of the 

facility. 

 

4.  Service Documentation.  TCC shall provide a quarterly report which may be in 

the form of minutes from monthly TCC Board of Directors meetings to the CITY 

in October, January, April and July, including but not limited to the following 

information: 

 

A.  Data regarding TCC’s operation, including but not limited to, the 

number of persons serviced by TCC programs, attendance records for 

programs, duration of programs, etc. 

 

  B.  All community and special projects undertaken by TCC. 

 

  C.  Other information that the CITY may deem necessary without 

                         jeopardizing the confidentiality of the TCC clientele. 

 

5.  Fiscal Requirements.  TCC shall maintain an accounting system to identify and 

support all expenditures, i.e., all income and expenses for which services are 

provided under this Agreement.  The accounting system, at a minimum, shall 

consist of a chart of accounts, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, 

and general ledger.  All expenditures and income must be supported by vouchers 

and receipts that detail the reason for the transaction. 

 

TCC shall submit to the CITY a copy of its annual budget for any fiscal year 

which falls within the twelve-month period covered by this Agreement.  These 

budgets shall show the TCC budget, total expenditures, and expenditures funded 

and claimed to other funding sources. 

 

TCC shall provide to the CITY a quarterly financial statement which may be in 

the form of Monthly Treasurer Reports as submitted to the TCC Board of 

Directors in October, January, April and July, including total income and 

expenditures for the previous three (3) months. 

 

TCC agrees to retain at its costs all books, records or other documents relevant to 

this Agreement for six years after final payment.   

 



 3 

6.  Review of Programs by the City.  Upon request, TCC will review with the 

CITY staff the programs funded by this Agreement to determine if there are 

appropriate educational programs and/or initiatives and activities which may be 

utilized by individuals, groups or families within the community.  

 

7.  Confidentiality.   The use or disclosure of information concerning users of 

educational programs and/or initiatives and activities shall be restricted to 

purposes directly connected with the administration of the programs implemented 

by this Agreement and must be consistent with all statutory requirements. 

 

8.  Subcontracts.  TCC shall not assign this Agreement or enter into any 

subcontracts for services under this Agreement without obtaining prior written 

approval of the CITY. 

 

9.  Indemnify and Hold Harmless.  TCC shall indemnify, save and hold harmless 

the CITY, its employees, officers, and agents, and affiliated entities from any 

losses, damages, judgments, claims, expenses, costs, and liabilities, including 

attorney fees, interest and legal expenses, which may arise from or be caused 

directly or indirectly by any act or omission of TCC or its officers, directors, 

employees, agents or volunteers. 

 

10. Insurance.  TCC shall present to the CITY documentation that is satisfactory 

to the CITY that indicates that TCC is covered under a policy of insurance or self-

insurance. 

 

TROY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

 The CITY hereby agrees to pay to TCC an amount not to exceed $ 25,000.00 for 

services performed under this Agreement. Full payment shall be made by September 30, 

2016.  

 

 Obligations incurred by TCC prior to or after the period covered by this 

Agreement shall be excluded. 

 

MUTUAL COVENANTS 

 

1. Cancellation of Agreement.   If the CITY determines that TCC fails to comply 

with the conditions of this Agreement, or to fulfill its responsibility as indicated in 

the Agreement, or the CITY determines that the methods and techniques being 

utilized in accomplishing the goals of this Agreement are not acceptable or 

compatible with the CITY’s policy, then the CITY reserves the right to cancel this 

Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to TCC.  If TCC becomes 

defunct, TCC will reimburse the CITY for all pre-payments based on the date of 

termination. 

 



 4 

2.  Employees of TCC.  Representatives, employees and volunteers of TCC shall 

not be deemed to be employees or agents of the CITY for any purposes solely 

because of their participation with TCC. 

 

3.  Independent Contractors.  TCC is an independent contractor, and its agents, 

employees, or servants are responsible for its own conduct.  This Agreement is 

not a joint venture for the profit of either party. 

 

4.  Compliance with Laws.  TCC shall be responsible for compliance with all 

Federal, State and City laws or ordinances.  Any violation of the law or ordinance 

results in material breach of the Agreement. 

 

5.  Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement is effective for the City of Troy’s 

2016/2017 fiscal year unless terminated under the provisions set forth in this 

Agreement. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and TCC have caused this Agreement to be 

executed by their respective authorized officers. 

 

 

WITNESSES:      CITY OF TROY 

 

 

____________________________   ____________________________ 

Dane Slater, Mayor 

 

____________________________                           ______________________________ 

       Aileen Dickson, City Clerk 

 

 

 

WITNESSES:      TROY COMMUNITY COALITION 

mm 

 

 

____________________________   _____________________________ 

       Nancy Morrison  

       Executive Director 



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: September 21, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
    
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy Youth 

Assistance  
 
 

History 
 
The Troy Youth Assistance provides diversion programs and community services to the residents in 
the City of Troy. 
 
Funding requirements were previously approved by City Council resolution #2015-09-132-J-4b; 
#2014-09-123-J-4e, resolution #2010-10-214-J-4a, resolution #2009-08-232, resolution #2008-09-
306, resolution #2007-09-270, resolution #2006-08-342, resolution #2005-10-459, resolution #2004-
07-354, resolution #2003-10-529, resolution #2002-07-424, and resolution #2001-07-373. 
 
 
Financial 
 
The Police Department’s Police Administration Contractual Services – Troy Youth Assistance account 
has been designated for the funding of this program.   
 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Police Department requests approval to provide funding for the TROY YOUTH ASSISTANCE in 
the amount of $10,000.00 for the 2016/2017 fiscal year and it is recommended that the Agreement 
between the City of Troy and Troy Youth Assistance be approved as written. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
 
GGM/tc   i:\1 office coordinator\agenda\agenda items\2015 agendas\tya agreement cc report.doc 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-04d



 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY AND TROY YOUTH 

ASSISTANCE  
  

 This Agreement, by and between the City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 

Michigan  48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”), and the Troy Youth Assistance, 

4420 Livernois, Troy, Michigan  48098, a Michigan non-profit organization, (hereinafter 

referred to as “TYA”),   

  

RECITALS  
  

  WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide for a problem-solving service for youth 

and parents through individual, group, and family counseling to enable those served to cope 

with problems adversely affecting the ability of the youth to make optimal use of their 

world, i.e. social adjustment, work adjustment; and to provide free, on-site and off-site 

service for youth, especially those who cannot afford private services; and  

  

  WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide youth residents of the City an opportunity 

to participate in the TYA program; and  

  

  WHEREAS, the general purpose of the TYA is to provide opportunities for mental, 

social and physical growth and development of youth; and  

   

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above in meeting the needs of the 

youth of the CITY, and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants hereinafter 

contained, the parties agree as follows:  

  

TYA RESPONSIBILITIES.    

  

1.  General Project Summary.  A general description of the community services to 

be provided by TYA is as follows:  

  

A.  A mental health worker, a licensed social worker, psychologist, or 

counselor, on staff at TYA shall be available to the youths of the community 

who are having difficulty in their personal and social adjustments.  This 

person will work with youths, parents, schools and other community 

organizations, consistent with their professional training and licensing, in 

helping the youth grow towards a more satisfactory adjustment.  The worker 

will act as a liaison for the youth, agencies, and family.  

  

B.  TYA shall also offer programs to resident youth which are designed to 

further the social and emotional needs of the youth.  

  

    C.  TYA will continue to provide service at the current level or greater.  

  

 



2.  Program Description. A detailed description of each program offered will be 

provided to the CITY, will be maintained on file at TYA, and will be available for 

inspection by the CITY on request.  

  

3.  Location of Facility.  TYA shall provide an office or treatment facility within the 

CITY.  Currently, that facility is located at 4420 Livernois, Troy, Michigan  48098.  

The CITY shall be notified immediately of any relocation or planned relocation of 

the facility.  

  

4.  Service Documentation.  TYA shall provide a quarterly report which may be in 

the form of minutes from monthly TYA Board of Directors meetings to the CITY in 

October, January, April and July, including but not limited to the following 

information:  

  

A.  Data regarding TYA’s operation, including but not limited to, the 

number of persons serviced by TYA programs, attendance records for 

counseling and programs, duration of programs, etc.  

  

    B.  Types of cases treated and referral source(s).  

  

    C.  All community and special projects undertaken by TYA.  

  

    D.  Other information that the CITY may deem necessary without 

                       jeopardizing the confidentiality of the TYA clientele.  

  

5.  Fiscal Requirements.  TYA shall maintain an accounting system to identify and 

support all expenditures, i.e., all income and expenses for which services are 

provided under this Agreement.  The accounting system, at a minimum, shall 

consist of a chart of accounts, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, and 

general ledger.  All expenditures and income must be supported by vouchers and 

receipts that detail the reason for the transaction.  

  

TYA shall submit to the CITY a copy of its annual budget for any fiscal year which 

falls within the twelve-month period covered by this Agreement.  These budgets 

shall show the TYA budget, total expenditures, and expenditures funded and 

claimed to other funding sources.  

  

TYA shall provide to the CITY a quarterly financial statement which may be in the 

form of Monthly Treasurer Reports as submitted to the TYA Board of Directors in 

October, January, April and July, including total income and expenditures for the 

previous three (3) months.  

  

TYA agrees to retain at its costs all books, records or other documents relevant to 

this Agreement for six years after final payment.    

  

 



6.  Review of Programs by the City.  Upon request, TYA will review with the CITY 

staff the programs funded by this Agreement to determine if there are appropriate 

educational guidance and counseling activities which may be utilized  by the youth.    

  

7.  Confidentiality.  The use or disclosure of information concerning applicants for 

services or recipients of services, obtained in connection with the performance of 

the Agreement, shall be restricted to purposes directly connected with the 

administration of the programs implemented by this Agreement and must be 

consistent with all statutory requirements.  

  

8.  Subcontracts.  TYA shall not assign this Agreement or enter into any 

subcontracts for services under this Agreement without obtaining prior written 

approval of the CITY.  

  

9.  Indemnify and Hold Harmless.  TYA shall indemnify, save and hold harmless 

the CITY, its employees, officers, and agents, and affiliated entities from any losses, 

damages, judgments, claims, expenses, costs, and liabilities, including attorney fees, 

interest and legal expenses, which may arise from or be caused directly or indirectly 

by any act or omission of TYA or its officers, directors, employees, agents or 

volunteers.  

  

10. Insurance.  TYA shall present to the CITY documentation that is satisfactory to 

the CITY that indicates that TYA is covered under a policy of insurance or self-

insurance with Oakland County, Michigan.  

  

TROY’S RESPONSIBILITIES  

  

The CITY hereby agrees to pay to TYA an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 for 

services performed under this Agreement.  Payments are to be made in four 

quarterly installments of $2,500.00 each during the months of September and 

November 2016 and February and May, 2017.  

  

Obligations incurred by TYA prior to or after the period covered by this Agreement 

shall be excluded.  

  

MUTUAL COVENANTS  

  

1. Cancellation of Agreement.  If the CITY determines that TYA fails to comply 

with the conditions of this Agreement, or to fulfill its responsibility as indicated in 

the Agreement, or the CITY determines that the methods and techniques being 

utilized in accomplishing the goals of this Agreement are not acceptable or 

compatible with the CITY’s policy, then the CITY reserves the right to cancel this 

Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to TYA.  If TYA becomes 

defunct, TYA will reimburse the CITY for all pre-payments based on the date of 

termination.  

  



2.  Employees of TYA.  Representatives, employees and volunteers of TYA shall 

not be deemed to be employees or agents of the CITY for any purposes solely 

because of their participation with TYA.  

  

3.  Independent Contractors.  TYA is an independent contractor, and its agents, 

employees, or servants are responsible for its own conduct.  This Agreement is not a 

joint venture for the profit of either party.  

  

4.  Compliance with Laws.  TYA shall be responsible for compliance with all 

Federal, State and City laws or ordinances.  Any violation of the law or ordinance 

results in material breach of the Agreement.  

  

5.  Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement shall become effective as of August 1, 

2016 and shall terminate on July 31, 2017 unless terminated under the provisions set 

forth in this Agreement.  

  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and TYA have caused this Agreement to be 

executed by their respective authorized officers.  

  

  

WITNESSES:      CITY OF TROY  

  

  

____________________________     ____________________________  

Dane Slater, Mayor  

  

____________________________                 ______________________________  

              Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  

  

  

  

WITNESSES:           TROY YOUTH ASSISTANCE  

  

  

____________________________     ____________________________________  

              Dr. Diane Kocenda, Co-Chairperson   

  

____________________________     _____________________________________

       Karl Schmidt, Co-Chairperson 

  



 

 

RCR/M: \2016\ADMIN\COUNCIL ITEMS\2016 MACYS FIREWORKS\Macys Fireworks Agenda Item.docx 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
 

 
Date: September 19, 2016 
 
To:  Brian Kischnik, City Manager 
 
From: David Roberts, Fire Chief 

R.C. “Chuck” Riesterer, Assistant Fire Chief/Fire Marshal 
 
Subject: Fireworks Permit – Macy’s Annual Holiday Celebration 
 

 
Zambelli Fireworks Mfg. Co. of New Castle, Pennsylvania, has submitted a permit application for a 
public fireworks display to celebrate the beginning of Macy’s holiday shopping season. Macy’s and 
Zambelli are requesting the Troy City Council grant a permit for a public fireworks display to occur on 
Friday, November 4, 2016, at 7:00 PM. Macy’s northwest parking lot will accommodate the necessary 
distances required for the display.  
 
Legal Considerations  
 
Michigan law requires that before anyone can conduct a fireworks display, a permit must be obtained 
from the local unit of government. The law states that any person or group that would like to conduct 
a fireworks display must apply to the local unit of government for a permit. The law defines local unit 
of government as the council or commission of a city or village, or the township board of a township. 
Zambelli Fireworks Mfg. Co., therefore, is requesting that City Council grant a permit for a public 
fireworks display to occur at Macy’s, Oakland Mall, on the evening of Friday, November 4, 2016. 
Zambelli Fireworks Mfg. Co., has provided the required proof of insurance in the amount of $10M. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Fire Department has reviewed the permit application and recommends that City Council approve 
a fireworks permit for Zambelli Fireworks Mfg. Co. Enclosed for Council’s review is the permit 
application and supporting documentation, along with the permit itself to be signed and issued. The 
Fire Department will inspect the display and ensure that adequate safety measures are enforced. 
 
 

City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-05











riestererc
Typewritten Text







FI
E

LD
 A

N
D

 
S

T
R

E
A

M



stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-06

























 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  September 20, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request to Complete Lincoln Drive Street Vacation, Section 26, West of John R,  
 South of Big Beaver, Zoned PUD 7, Sidwell #88-20-26-200-093 
 

 
History 
 
At a June 18, 2007 Regular meeting, City Council granted Final PUD Approval to the Village at Big 
Beaver Planned Unit Development (PUD 7). Resolution #2007-06-193. 
 
On August 14, 2007, the Planning Commission recommended approval of a street vacation request 
for Lincoln Drive, which was located within approved PUD 7. Resolution #PC2007-08-128. 
 
At the September 17, 2007 Regular meeting, City Council agreed with the Planning Department’s 
recommendation to convey the City’s interest in a strip of land measuring 25’ x 260’ known as Lincoln 
Drive.  This was an unimproved and unplatted paper street that was intended to be used to access 
surrounding properties. The City retained temporary water main and natural gas line easements over 
the entire parcel until the design was finished for PUD 7, and the utility locations were finalized.  
(Resolution 2007-09-274) 
  
Staff recorded Resolution #2007-09-274 with Oakland County Register of Deeds in L39610, P804. 
This resolution, however, did not expressly authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Quit 
Claim deed to convey the City’s interest in this parcel.  
 
After the final design, SAAM-Troy, LLC granted three utility easements to the City on January 28, 
2008 for water main, sanitary sewer, and emergency ingress and egress (Resolution #2008-01-023-
F5).The easements were accepted by the City, and recorded with Oakland County Register of Deeds.  
 
The current owners of the property are attempting to work with a title company to establish clear title 
to a portion of the property where Lincoln Drive was identified.  Although usually only a recorded 
resolution is required, this is a unique situation, since this parcel is not platted.  In order to declare 
clear title, the title company requires approval of a Quit Claim Deed that expressly conveys this 
vacated road property.  A proposed Quit Claim Deed accomplishing this technicality has been 
prepared for your consideration.    
 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-07



 
 
Financial 
 
There are no financial considerations for this item. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that City Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the attached  
Quit Claim deed granting any interest the City may have in the parcel known as Lincoln Drive to 
SAAAM-Troy, LLC. 
 
 
 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
LF/G:MEMOSTOMAYORANDCC\LINCOLNDRIVEQCDEED 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

500

1:

Feet5000 250



 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 
PIN: #88-20-26-200-093 (part of) 
Res.# 2016- 
  

The Grantor(s), CITY OF TROY, a Michigan nunicipal corporation, whose address is 500 West Big Beaver, Troy, 

Michigan 48084, convey(s) and warrants to SAAAM-Troy, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company. whose address 
is 2100 E. Maple Rd, Birmingham, MI  48009 the following described premises, for the sum of One Dollar and 00/100 
Cents ($1.00), situated in the City of Troy, County of Oakland and State of Michigan:  
 

ALL OF THE RELEASED LAND RECORDED IN LIBER 15149 ON PAGE 596 OAKLAND COUNTY 
RECORDS, SAID RELEASED AREA BEING THE NORTH 25.00 FEET OF THE SOUTH 243.77 FEET OF 
THE NORTH 1183.77 FEET OF THE EAST 320 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 26, TOWN 2 
NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY MICHIGAN AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 26; 
THENCE S00°04’00”W, 940.00 FEET ALONG EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 26; THENCE N89°59’10”W, 
60.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF JOHN R ROAD (120’ WIDE) AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE CONTINUING N89°59’10”W, 260.00 FEET; THENCE S00°04’00”W, 25 FEET; THENCE 
S89°59’10E, 260.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF JOHN R; THENCE N00°04’00”E, 25 FEET ALONG SAID 
LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 
EXEMPT FROM COUNTY & STATE REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX UNDER MCL 207.505 (h) (i) & 207.526 (h) (i) 

 
subject to easements and building and use restrictions of record. 
 
Dated this __________ day of September, 2016. 
 
 

     CITY OF TROY 
      a Michigan municipal corporation 

 
    

  _____________________________________   
                                   Dane M. Slater 
      Its: Mayor 

 
 

  ________________________________________ 
             M. Ailene Dickson,  
       Its: City Clerk 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN     ) 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of September, 2016, by Dane M. Slater, 
Mayor, and M. Ailene Dickson, City Clerk, of the City of Troy, a Michigan municipal corporation. 

    
 

    ________________________________________ 
*        

        Notary Public, ____________________County, MI 
     My commission expires: ____________________ 
     Acting in ________________________County, MI 
 

County Treasurer's Certificate City Treasurer's Certificate 
 
 

When recorded return to: 
SAAAM-Troy, LLC 
2100 E. Maple Rd 
Birmingham, MI  48009 
 

Send subsequent tax bills to: 
Grantee 

Drafted by: 
Larysa Figol 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, MI 48084 

 
Tax Parcel #88-20-26-200-093 (part of)    Recording Fee _________________Transfer Tax ___________________ 











 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  September 19, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Belleclaire Site Condominium –  
 Sidwell #88-20-14-351-098 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the continued development of the Belleclaire Site Condominiums located in the southwest ¼ of 
Section 14, on the east side of Rochester Road at Lamb, the Engineering department has received a 
permanent easement for water main from Mondrian Properties Belleclaire, LLC, owner of the property having 
Sidwell #88-20-14-351-098. 
 
The Planning Commission granted preliminary site plan approval on April 8, 2014. 
 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with conveyances previously accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the permanent easement consistent with our policy of 
accepting warranty deeds and easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\BelleclaireCondoWMEasement.doc 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-08



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

743

1:

Feet7430 372









 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:  September 15, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from ZCI Properties, LLC  

Sidwell #88-20-30-127-026 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the redevelopment of a residential parcel located in the northwest ¼ of Section 30, 
between Adams and Coolidge roads, on Cedar Ridge, the Engineering department received a 
permanent easement for public utilities, storm sewers and surface drainage from ZCI Properties, 
LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-30-127-026. 
 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easement 
consistent with our policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\ZCIEasement.doc 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-09



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

224

1:

Feet2240 112







 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  August 22, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement from  
 Amber Lofts, LLC -  Sidwell #88-20-27-353-033 
   

 
History 
 
As part of the development of a vacant parcel located in the southwest ¼ of Section 27 on Livernois 
Road, north of Maple, the Engineering department received a warranty deed for right-of-way and a 
permanent easement for water mains from Amber Lofts, LLC, owner of the property having 
Sidwell #88-20-27-353-033. 
 
Troy City Council granted preliminary site plan and conditional rezoning approval on August 24, 2015. 
The builder proposes a 35 unit development. 
 
The format and content of this warranty deed and permanent easement is consistent with 
conveyance documents previously accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warranty deed and permanent 
easement consistent with our policy of accepting right-of-way and easements for development and 
improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\AmberLofts8-22-16.doc 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-10















 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  August 22nd, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Amber Studios and Lofts - Project No. 15.912.3 
 
 
History 
 
Amber Properties Company proposes to develop the 35 unit Amber Studios and Lofts building 
located on the east side of Livernois Avenue between Vermont and Birchwood Drives.       . 
 
Troy City Council granted preliminary site plan and conditional rezoning approval on 
August 24th, 2015.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the 
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements, which will be constructed by 
Amber Properties Company on behalf of the City of Troy including: Water Main, Storm Sewer, 
Paving, Sidewalks, Landscaping, and Soil Erosion.  The required fees and refundable escrow 
deposits in the form of an Irrevocable Bank Letter of Credit and 10% Cash, that will assure 
completion of the municipal improvements, have been provided by Amber Properties Company (see 
attached Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2015\15.912.3 - Amber Studios and Lofts\Private Agreement with Planning Agenda Item.doc 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-11















 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Date:  September 19, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 West Oak III Site Condominiums - Project No. 16.920.3 
 
 
History 
 
GFA Harmony Developers proposes to develop West Oak III Site Condominiums located North of Big 
Beaver between John R and Rochester Roads.  This development will include 10 single family 
units/lots. 
 
Troy Planning Commission granted preliminary site plan approval on May 24th, 2016.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the 
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements, which will be constructed by 
GFA Harmony Developers on behalf of the City of Troy including: water main, sanitary sewer, storm 
sewer, paving and soil erosion.  The required fees and refundable escrow deposits in the form of 
a Performance Bond and 10% Cash, that will assure completion of the municipal improvements, have 
been provided by GFA Harmony Developers (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2016\16.920.3 - West Oak III Site Condominiums\Private Agreement_Agenda Item.docx 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
J-12













stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-01a







stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-01b







PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:05 p.m. on August 9, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-08-053 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Sanzica 
 

RESOLVED, To reverse the order of Agenda items #5 and #6 and approve the Agenda 
as revised. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-08-054 
Moved by: Tagle 
Support by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 26, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

6. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-003) – 
Proposed McClure Road Apartments, North of Big Beaver, East of Crooks, East side of 
McClure (3142, 3114, 3086 McClure), Section 20, From R-1B (One Family Resident) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the revisions to the proposed application since last discussed at 
the July 12, 2016 meeting and addressed how the Big Beaver Corridor study relates to 
the zoning district. 
 
Present were the applicant Sam Stafa, project architect Peter Stuhlreyer of Designhaus 
Architecture and Attorney Dennis Cowan. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Height and form of the building. 

 Residential buffer. 

 Traffic study/report. 

 Building materials. 

 Informational meeting with neighbors. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
The following spoke in opposition of the proposed application. In general, the concerns 
relate to safety, incompatibility with surroundings, loss of privacy and cut-through traffic. 

 Sandeep Sovani, 3205 McClure 

 Kirit Patel, 1993 Sachin Way 

 James Williams, 3317 McClure 

 Andrew “Rocky” Raczkowski, 3204 McClure 

 Ravi Gandra, 1961 Sachin Way 

 Jeanne Stine, 1915 Boulan 

 Keith Howard, 3229 McClure 

 Bassam Salem, 3227 McClure 

 Charles Walker, 3381 McClure 

 Susan Tompkins, 1725 Banmoor 

 Andrea Hernandez-Troya, 3183 McClure 

 Denise Billups Walker, 3381 McClure 

 Ann Bruttell, 3425 McClure 

 Barbara Dawson, 1834 Boulan 

 Azam Makki, 1915 Muer 

 Xing Ping Chen, 3481 McClure 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Discussion followed on the concerns expressed by neighboring residents. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2015-0014) – Proposed 

Aloft Hotel, East side of Troy Center Drive, South of Big Beaver (PID 88-20-28-101-067), 
Section 28, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application and specifically addressed 
parking. He recommended to grant Preliminary Site Plan approval with the conditions as 
identified in his report dated July 18, 2016, provided the Planning Commission is 
agreeable to the parking deviation request and shared parking. 
 
Present were James Butler, Professional Engineering Associates; Brian Colburn, Norr 
LLC; Kenny Koza, Group 10 Management; and Tony Antone, Kojoiian Companies. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Parking; shared and number of spaces on site. 

 Hotel market study/feasibility. 

 Aloft hotel product. 

 Building materials; samples displayed. 

 PNC Building tenancy. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed for public comment. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-08-055 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Hutson 
 

RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a shared parking 
arrangement with the abutting property; 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Aloft Hotel, located on the east 
side of Troy Center Drive, south of Big Beaver, Section 28, within the BB (Big Beaver) 
District, be granted, subject to the following: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

4 
 

1. Provide the shared parking agreement and location of shared parking as part of the 
final site plan. 

2. The applicant shall use clear glass for the area noted as “1st floor public space 
glazing” that is located at the canopy entrance.  

3. Submit a lighting plan in compliance with Article 13 that includes fixture details and 
photometrics. 

 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 
7. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 249) – Enhanced 

Cluster Option 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the following: 

 Private vs. public roads; inter-connectivity. 

 Maximum home square footage in relation to bonus. 

 Developer feedback. 

 General comparison chart in memorandum dated August 2, 2016. 
 
Mr. Carlisle said he would add text relating to the requirement of a Public Hearing and 
make some minor clarifications to the proposed text. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Kamal Shouhayib of Choice Group addressed the value of the City’s intent to adopt an 
enhanced cluster development option. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Planning Commission to schedule a Public Hearing for the 
next available Planning Commission meeting. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 

There were general Planning Commission comments. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

5 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 10:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 08 09 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:05 p.m. on August 9, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-08-053 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Sanzica 
 

RESOLVED, To reverse the order of Agenda items #5 and #6 and approve the Agenda 
as revised. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-08-054 
Moved by: Tagle 
Support by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 26, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

6. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-003) – 
Proposed McClure Road Apartments, North of Big Beaver, East of Crooks, East side of 
McClure (3142, 3114, 3086 McClure), Section 20, From R-1B (One Family Resident) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the revisions to the proposed application since last discussed at 
the July 12, 2016 meeting and addressed how the Big Beaver Corridor study relates to 
the zoning district. 
 
Present were the applicant Sam Stafa, project architect Peter Stuhlreyer of Designhaus 
Architecture and Attorney Dennis Cowan. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Height and form of the building. 

 Residential buffer. 

 Traffic study/report. 

 Building materials. 

 Informational meeting with neighbors. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
The following spoke in opposition of the proposed application. In general, the concerns 
relate to safety, incompatibility with surroundings, loss of privacy and cut-through traffic. 

 Sandeep Sovani, 3205 McClure 

 Kirit Patel, 1993 Sachin Way 

 James Williams, 3317 McClure 

 Andrew “Rocky” Raczkowski, 3204 McClure 

 Ravi Gandra, 1961 Sachin Way 

 Jeanne Stine, 1915 Boulan 

 Keith Howard, 3229 McClure 

 Bassam Salem, 3227 McClure 

 Charles Walker, 3381 McClure 

 Susan Tompkins, 1725 Banmoor 

 Andrea Hernandez-Troya, 3183 McClure 

 Denise Billups Walker, 3381 McClure 

 Ann Bruttell, 3425 McClure 

 Barbara Dawson, 1834 Boulan 

 Azam Makki, 1915 Muer 

 Xing Ping Chen, 3481 McClure 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Discussion followed on the concerns expressed by neighboring residents. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2015-0014) – Proposed 

Aloft Hotel, East side of Troy Center Drive, South of Big Beaver (PID 88-20-28-101-067), 
Section 28, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Plan application and specifically addressed 
parking. He recommended to grant Preliminary Site Plan approval with the conditions as 
identified in his report dated July 18, 2016, provided the Planning Commission is 
agreeable to the parking deviation request and shared parking. 
 
Present were James Butler, Professional Engineering Associates; Brian Colburn, Norr 
LLC; Kenny Koza, Group 10 Management; and Tony Antone, Kojoiian Companies. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Parking; shared and number of spaces on site. 

 Hotel market study/feasibility. 

 Aloft hotel product. 

 Building materials; samples displayed. 

 PNC Building tenancy. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed for public comment. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-08-055 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Hutson 
 

RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a shared parking 
arrangement with the abutting property; 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Aloft Hotel, located on the east 
side of Troy Center Drive, south of Big Beaver, Section 28, within the BB (Big Beaver) 
District, be granted, subject to the following: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL AUGUST 9, 2016 
  

 
 

4 
 

1. Provide the shared parking agreement and location of shared parking as part of the 
final site plan. 

2. The applicant shall use clear glass for the area noted as “1st floor public space 
glazing” that is located at the canopy entrance.  

3. Submit a lighting plan in compliance with Article 13 that includes fixture details and 
photometrics. 

 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 
7. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 249) – Enhanced 

Cluster Option 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the following: 

 Private vs. public roads; inter-connectivity. 

 Maximum home square footage in relation to bonus. 

 Developer feedback. 

 General comparison chart in memorandum dated August 2, 2016. 
 
Mr. Carlisle said he would add text relating to the requirement of a Public Hearing and 
make some minor clarifications to the proposed text. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Kamal Shouhayib of Choice Group addressed the value of the City’s intent to adopt an 
enhanced cluster development option. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Planning Commission to schedule a Public Hearing for the 
next available Planning Commission meeting. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 

There were general Planning Commission comments. 





ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL August 16, 2016 

1 

On August 16, 2016, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
David Lambert 
Paul McCown 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 19, 2016 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by McCown 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the July 19, 2016 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
No changes. 
 

4. HEARING OF CASE 
 
VARIANCE REQUEST, JAMES HALL FOR FUNSPACE DIRECT, LLC, 1204 
ROTHWELL – In order to construct a pergola at the rear of the house, a 15 foot 
variance from the required 45 foot rear yard setback. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by McCown 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-01e





LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             SEPTEMBER 12, 2016  

 Page 1 of 3 

A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, September 12, 
2016 in the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  
Committee member Patrick Hall called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 PRESENT:  Ann Comiskey 
    David Gorcyca 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    Andrew Kaltsounis 
    Timothy P. Payne 
  

ABSENT:  Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
W. Stan Godlewski 

     
 ALSO PRESENT: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
    Jeffrey Oberski, Police Department Analyst/Planner 
    Pat Gladysz, Police Department Secretary II 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Members Ehlert & Godlewski 
 
Resolution #LC2016-09-001 
Moved by Payne 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, That the absence of Committee members Ehlert and Godlewski at the 
Liquor Advisory Committee meeting of September 12, 2016 be EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: 2 
 

 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of September 9, 2013 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2016-09-002 
Moved by Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Payne 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the September 9, 2013 meeting of the Liquor Advisory 
Committee be APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: 2 
 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-01f



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             SEPTEMBER 12, 2016  

 Page 2 of 3 

Items for Action 
 
1. Eddie V’s Holdings, LLC requests a new Class C Quota License “above all 

others” and new SDM license and new Sunday Sales Permits (AM and PM) and 
new Dance-Entertainment Permit and new Outdoor Service Permit to be located at 
2100 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI, 48084 {MLCC Request #849358}. 

 
Prior to this meeting, the following businesses/individuals were notified of the meeting and 
were invited to appear before the Committee to express their interest in the Class C quota 
license.  These businesses/individuals were provided with the City of Troy’s Class C 
liquor license criteria that was established by Resolution in 1976 and then amended in 
1980 and 1981.   
 

Royal Indian Cuisine 3877 Rochester Road   Troy, MI 48083 
Dickie’s B-B-Q Pit  3672 Rochester Road   Troy, MI 48083 
Cedar Grill   5377 Crooks Road    Troy, MI 48098 
Baja Grill   1357 Coolidge Highway   Troy, MI 48084 
Eddie V’s   2100 West Big Beaver Road  Troy, MI 48084 
James Yoon   1913 East Big Beaver Road  Troy, MI 48083 
Neil Kajy   5365 Crooks Road    Troy, MI 48098 
Sharks BBQ   4845 Rochester Road   Troy, MI 48085 

 
Ambika Ghimire appeared on behalf of Royal Indian Cuisine.  The business is owned by 
a three-member partnership, one of which is Ms. Ghimire’s brother-in-law.  This 
restaurant has been in business for 10 years and also has a location on Orchard Lake 
Road.  It has eight employees and a seating capacity of 92.  They anticipate that their 
business will increase by at least 50% if they acquire a liquor license.   
 
Attorney Patrick Howe appeared on behalf of Eddie V’s Holdings, LLC, a subsidiary of 
Darden Corporation based in Orlando, Florida.  They operate the Capital Grille and 
Bahama Breeze in Troy, in addition to thousands of restaurants around the world.  The 
restaurant is under construction and will be called Eddie V’s Prime Seafood, with an 
anticipated opening in April 2017.   Eddie V’s is a smaller chain, high-end seafood and 
steak restaurant, and this will be the first Michigan location.  The seating will be 
approximately 200.  An application for the Class C license is pending with the MLCC.   
 
Committee member Patrick Hall requested that the Committee vote by a show of hands to 
make a recommendation to City Council.   
 
 Royal Indian Cuisine  0 votes 
 Eddie V’s Holdings, LLC  5 votes 
 
RESOLVED, That the Liquor Advisory Committee recommends that the request of Eddie 
V’s Holdings, LLC for a new Class C Quota License “above all others” and new SDM 
license and new Sunday Sales Permits (AM and PM) and new Dance-Entertainment 
Permit and new Outdoor Service Permit to be located at 2100 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
MI, 48084 be APPROVED. 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             SEPTEMBER 12, 2016  

 Page 3 of 3 

 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: 2 
 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patrick C. Hall, Committee Member 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on September 13, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds Philip Sanzica 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-09-056 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Support by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Crusse, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-09-057 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 9, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Crusse, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-01g



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1005) – Proposed Renovation of 

Southeast corner of Rochester Road and Maple Road (1010 E Maple), Section 34, 
Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the proposed Preliminary Site Plan application. He expressed 
support of the substantial investment in renovating the property and recommended to 
grant approval with the conditions as identified in his report dated August 16, 2016. 
 
The applicant Michael Boggio was present. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Drive-through radius. 

 Location and material selection of trash enclosure. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-09-058 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed renovation project, including a restaurant with 
drive through, located at the southeast corner of Rochester Road and Maple Road 
(1010 E Maple), Section 34, within the IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District, 
be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Provide a bicycle rack for at least two (2) bicycles within fifty (50) feet of the building 
entrance. 

2. Provide a striped pedestrian crossing from both the Rochester Road and Maple 
Road sidewalks to the building sidewalk. 

3. Increase sidewalks fronting Rochester Road and E. Maple Road to at least eight (8) 
feet in width. 

4. Extend sidewalk to the southern property boundary on Rochester Road. 
5. Provide elevations and material selection for the trash enclosure that are 

comparable to the quality and durability of the building. 
6. Provide a lighting (photometric) plan, light pole details and wall mounted lighting 

details at time of final plan submission. 
7. Add additional architectural details to the south and east elevations. 
8. Rotate the trash enclosure so that the gates front more in a southwesterly direction 

on the site. 
9. Increase the interior radius of the drive-through at the southeast corner of the 

building by relocating the addition some dimension to the west. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Crusse, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
Mr. Savidant gave an update on upcoming agenda items and public hearings. He 
announced City administration is reviewing City ordinances to address outdated 
policies. 
 
General Planning Commission comments followed. 
 
 

The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 09 13 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-03a



stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-05





stewartc
Typewritten Text
P-06




	September 26, 2016 Agenda
	Cover Letter
	Top 10 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor EJ Swanson from Woodside Bible Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts- Construction Update (Presented by:  Dennis Cowan, Attorney)
	C-2 Presentation of a $2500 Donation to the Troy Public Library Youth Service Special Needs Collection, from President Ken Pomeroy and Vice President Barb Myhal, Troy Community Lions Club Legacy Fund Representatives (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Librar...
	C-3 Presentation on the Troy Public Library Endowment Fund (Presented by: Cathy Russ, Library Director, and Doug Tietz, Chairman of the Troy Community Foundation)
	C-4 Fire Department Presentation – Brief Overview of our Newly Formalized Mass Casualty Incident Response (Presented by: Fire Chief Dave Roberts)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Global Troy Advisory Committee, Planning Commission; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown Development Authority, Global Troy Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Planning Commission, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board; b) City Council Nominat...
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Budget Appropriation from General Fund Fund Balance – Local and Major Road Slab Replacement and Asphalt Overlay (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Director)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Minutes-Draft – September 12, 2016
	b) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – September 19, 2016
	c) City Council Minutes-Draft – September 19, 2016

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Lights of Hope
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Avondale Youth Assistance
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy Community Coalition
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy Youth Assistance

	J-5 Fireworks Permit – Macy’s Annual Holiday Celebration
	J-6 Bid Waiver – Three Year Contract of Kitchen Use Agreement with Two (2) Three Year Renewal Options
	J-7 Request to Complete Lincoln Drive Street Vacation, Section 26, West of John R, South of Big Beaver, Zoned PUD 7, Sidwell #88-20-26-200-093
	J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Belleclaire Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-098
	J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for ZCI Properties, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-30-127-026
	J-10 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easements from Amber Lofts, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-27-353-033
	J-11 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Amber Studios and Lofts – Project No. 15.912.3
	J-12 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – West Oak II Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.920.3

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referral Submitted

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final – September 9, 2013
	b) Traffic Committee-Final – July 20, 2016
	c) Planning Commission-Draft – August 9, 2016
	d) Planning Commission-Final – August 9, 2016
	e) Zoning Board of Appeal-Final – August 16, 2016
	f) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft – September 12, 2016
	g) Planning Commission-Draft – September 13, 2016

	P-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted
	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Maggie and Eleanor from Rebecca Chamberlain-Creanga Regarding the Assistance of Steve Pentescu for his Superb IT Support

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of DTE Electric Co. Case No. U-18082
	P-6 Notice of Hearing for the Natural Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Co. Case No. U-18127

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20160926 Agenda - I-04  Budget Appropriation from General Fund Fund Balance - Local and Major Road Slab Replacement and Asphalt Overlay
	20160926 Agenda - J-02a  Special City Council Meeting-draft - September 12, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - J-02b Joint Special City Council-Troy Chamber Minutes-Draft - September 19, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - J-02c  City Council Minutes-Draft - September 19, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - J-04a  SPR2 Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Lights of Hope
	ITB-COT 16-26 HolidayLights_BidTab.pdf
	Sheet1


	20160926 Agenda - J-04b  SPR5 Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds - Avondale Youth Assistance
	20160926 Agenda - J-04c  SPR5 Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds - Troy Community Coalition
	20160926 Agenda - J-04d  SPR5 Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds - Troy Youth Assistance
	20160926 Agenda - J-05  Fireworks Permit - Macy's Annual Holiday Celebration
	MACYs Council Fireworks Agenda Item.pdf
	2016 Macys Packet.pdf

	20160926 Agenda - J-06  Bid Waiver - Three Year Contract of Kitchen Use Agreement with Two (2) Three Year Renewal Options
	20160926 Agenda - J-07  Request to Complete Lincoln Drive Street Vacation, Section 26, West of John R, South of Big Beaver, Zoned PUD 7, Sidwell 88-20-26-200-093
	20160926 Agenda - J-08  Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Belleclaire Site Condominium - Sidwell 88-20-14-351-098
	20160926 Agenda - J-09  Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from ZCI Properties, LLC - Sidwell 88-20-30-127-026
	20160926 Agenda - J-10  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Permanent Easements for Amber Lofts, LLC - Sidwell 88-20-27-353-033
	20160926 Agenda - J-11 Private Agreement - Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - Amber Studios and Lofts - Project No. 15.912.3
	20160926 Agenda - J-12 Private Agreement - Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - West Oak III Site Condominiums - Project No. 16.920.3
	20160926 Agenda - P-01a  Liquor Advisory Committee-Final - September 9, 2013
	20160926 Agenda - P-01b Traffic Committee-Final – July 20, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - P-01c  Planning Commission-Draft - August 9, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - P-01d  Planning Commission-Final - August 9, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - P-01e  Zoning Board of Appeals-Final - August 16, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - P-01f  Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft - September 12, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - P-01g  Planning Commission-Draft - September 13, 2016
	20160926 Agenda - P-03a  LoA to Maggie and Eleanor from Rebecca Chamberlain-Creanga Regarding the Assistance of Steve Pentescu for his Superb IT Support
	20160926 Agenda - P-05  Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of DTE Electric Co. Case No. U-18082
	20160926 Agenda - P-06  Notice of Hearing for the Natural Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Company - Case No. U-18127




